From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 8:00 PM

To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)

Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Eden Wells; Hertel,
Elizabeth (DHHS)

Subject: Re: Governor's Assistance

Could one of you send me the letter? Thank you.

On Sep 28, 2015, at 6:04 PM, Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:

Representative-

We're setting up a meeting with you, Harvey Hollins, Nick Lyon and Dan Wyant as soon as possible to
make sure you are in the same loop on this as we are. The issues you raise in your letter are similar to
the same ones we are raising internally ourselves. Lead is not an acceptable risk in any event, however
lead content pipes are prevalent in older cities throughout Michigan and we’ll all have to pool our
efforts to work with these pipes now and in the future. Although there are some legitimate questions
relating to the conclusions reached by the Hurley folks, they are a city institution and we would have
expected them to report and discuss those concerns with city leadership so that the city could act, but
that is a different subject.

Whenever you are available we’ll do our best to schedule and come over and meet with you.

From: Rep. Sheldon Neeley (District 34) [mailto:SheldonNeeley@house.mi.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:44 PM

To: GovernorsOffice <GovernorsOffice@michigan.gov>; Snyder, Rick (GOV)
<Rick.Snyder@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Posthumus,
Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>

Subject: Governor's Assistance

Please see attached letter.



